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CQ15169- Questions for the Diesel Tank Cleaning Project 

1. As per the introduction statement, is the contractor supposed to “filter” the fuel going 
back into the tank?  
 
Answer: Yes.   
 
 

2. Will the tank to be cleaned be empty or do we transfer, store, filter, etc? 
 
Answer: Typically the tank cleaner has processed the fuel thru a filter on a truck 
they have brought to the site. 
 
 

3.  Is digging/backhoe work needed to uncover access to the tanks (Manways)? 
 
Answer: No. 

 
 

4. Are there manways on these tanks to provide internal access?   
 
Answer: Yes, but our typical tank cleaning does not require personnel to enter the 
tanks.  

 
5. How many accesses/manholes are there per tank?   

 
      Answer: Routine tank cleaning does not require personnel to enter the tanks. 

6. How large (diameter) are the accesses?  
 
Answer: Routine tank cleaning does not require personnel to enter the tanks.  

7. In the fuel testing requirements section, on the required test is “Lubricity, HFRR or 
BOCLE” – the testing lab can do the lubricity test but we wanted to confirm that this is 
indeed a hard and fast requirement?  
 
Answer: Yes. 
 
 

8. We are a vendor that is interested in bidding this job, is there someone we can contact 
to do a site visit and see the tanks in question at any of the locations? 
 
Answer: No. The scope of work details the size and quantity of our tanks. 

 

9.  where will the answers to questions be released? To all contractors or on a web-site? 
 
Answer: Vendors will be able to click on the following link to see the RFP and 
Amendment: 
http://www.wmata.com/business/procurement_and_contracting/solicitations/view.
cfm?solicitation_id=3327 

http://www.wmata.com/business/procurement_and_contracting/solicitations/view.cfm?solicitation_id=3327
http://www.wmata.com/business/procurement_and_contracting/solicitations/view.cfm?solicitation_id=3327
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10. wanted to reach out and see if the answers to the questions we submitted have been 

released?   
 
Answer: Please see Question# 9. 

 
 

   END OF AMENDMENT A001 
 




